

Steven P. Radabaugh

LEADER | PROGRAMMER | WEB DEVELOPER | SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

✉ steve@radicalbomb.com

☎ (307) 921-9760

 [LinkedIn: stevenpaulr](#)

SUMMARY

Highly inquisitive, entrepreneurial, creative, and resourceful programmer, teacher, technology support expert, experienced Linux and Windows System Administrator with exceptional communication, collaboration, and leadership skills. Extensive knowledge of diverse programming languages, development tools, technologies and thorough analytical skills that have been used to design multi-faceted solutions to solve client business needs.

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Entrepreneurial
- Change Agent
- System Administration
- Security Experience
- Developer
- Creative Problem Solving
- Troubleshooting
- Team Leadership
- Collaboration
- Communications
- Active Listening
- Programming
- Design Requirements
- Root Cause Analysis

TECHNICAL COMPETENCIES

- PHP
- CSS/SASS
- JavaScript/jQuery
- SQL
- C, C++, C#
- Java
- Visual Basic
- HTML
- Linux
- Swift
- Unity
- Microsoft 365
- Google Workspace
- iOS
- Android
- VMWare
- Docker
- Cloud Computing
- Graphic Design Software
- WordPress
- WordPress Plugins
- Office

EXPERIENCE

Verto Education

Remote

Full Stack WordPress Developer

May 2022 - Present

- Develop and maintain WordPress website for Verto Education and The Verto Fund
- Interpret designs from Graphic Designer presented as Adobe XD files and translate them to functional website elements.
- Create new blocks for Gutenberg using PHP, CSS, Javascript/jQuery and ACF
- Query REST APIs and integrate results into blocks
- Develop WordPress Plugins from scratch
- Optimized site for speed and security

Radical Bomb Technology

Worland, WY

Owner

June 2017 - Present

- Create client websites by gathering and interpreting client requirements, utilizing WordPress, PHP, and SCSS to generate traffic and drive business to client sites
- Migrate business systems and identified and addressed information security weaknesses and vulnerabilities
- Execute small business server hardware, network equipment and software installation configuration and ongoing maintenance
- Provide mobile device management and physical maintenance and repair services

Worland – Ten Sleep Chamber of Commerce Worland, WY

President

July 2019 - January 2022

- Hired and supervised chamber staff
- Organized multiple community events year round
- Represented area businesses to city council and county commissioners
- Planned and ran board meetings

Radical Bomb Games Worland, WY

Independent Game Developer

July 2013 - Present

- Designed, Developed, and Published games for iOS and Android
- Used Unity to create cross platform game
- Hired contractors to provide artwork and assets

Hot Springs County School District Thermopolis, WY

Computer Science Teacher

July 2010 - May 2017

- Taught grades 9 through 12 Computer Science, Robotics, Graphic Design, and Publishing
- Developed K-12 technology curriculum adopted by County School district
- Coached FTC Robotics Team to compete at West Super Regionals
- Advisor to High School Yearbook volunteer staff

Technology Specialist

July 2007 – July 2013

- Researched, architected, and implemented technology solutions for faculty, staff, teachers, and students
- Procured, configured, and maintained server, desktop computer, laptops, mobile devices (iOS & Android) and network management equipment

EDUCATION

SOUTH DAKOTA SCHOOL OF MINES AND TECHNOLOGY

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science – May 2002

VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES

Worland - Ten Sleep Chamber of Commerce

President 2018 – 2022

Board Member 2018 – 2023

Worland Kiwanis

President 2021 – 2023

Washakie Museum

Board Secretary 2020 - Present

Board Member 2017 - Present

Washakie Robotics

Coach Robotics Team 2020 - Present

NCWIT Aspirations Award Winner 2016

Computer Science Teachers Association

Founding Board Member of Wyoming CSTA
Chapter

Indie Game Developer Network

Membership Coordinator 2014 – 2015

Marketing Coordinator 2017 – 2017

Thermopolis Citizen of the Month Oct 2010

Thermopolis Kiwanis Club

Club President 2010 – 2011

Committee Chair on Several Projects

Membership Chair 2011 – Present

Circle K International

District Governor 01-02